Message

From: David Orowitz [/O=TRUMP ORG/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DOROWITZ]
Sent: 7/6/2011 6:20:30 PM

To: Morgan Miles [mmiles@trumporg.com]

Subject: FW:SOFC

Attachments: 20110705170857912.pdf

Please incorporate.

David Orowitz

Vvice President, Acquisitions and Development
The Trump Organization

725 Fifth Avenue | New York, Ny 10022
Direct: 212-836-3252

Mobile: 646-315-4698

Fax: 212-836-3202

dorowitz@trumporg. com

————— original Message-----

From: Jeff McConney

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 5:23 PM
To: Morgan Miles

Cc: David Orowitz

Subject: SOFC

Here's the info relating to 4.financial Statements and 9.Credit Report.
More to follow

Jeffrey S. McConney

Senior Vice President/Controller

725 Fifth Avenue | New York, Ny | 10022
p. 212.715.7231 | f. 212.832.5396
jmcconney@trumporg.com | Trump.com

————— original Message-----

From: Jeff McConney [mailto:jmcconney@trumporg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 5:09 PM

To: Jeff McConney

Subject: Message from "RNPFC77CE"

This E-mail was sent from "RNPFC77CE" (MP 8001/LD380).

Scan Date: 07.05.2011 17:08:57 (-0400)
Queries to: scanner@trumporg.com
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Redevelopment of Old Post Office Request for Proposals
Trump Acquisitions, LLC

\
4. Financial Statements: /7/(\\) mb > %Mm&ﬁﬂ of- l: PMRNRIA GNO

Trump’s real estate investments are funded from his 51gn1ﬁcant et worth which is composed of
a wide range of capitalized affiliates. Please find t in the exhibit at the
end of the presentation. Though Trump expects to fund the project with a portion of the equity
from Colony Capital, LL.C and construction financing from th¢/ir preferred debt partners, these
financials clearly demonstrate the financial capacity to fund the entire development project if
need be. Trump intends to fund its equity commitment throdgh existing cash on the balance sheet
and ongoing cash flow from the operations of affiliates.

Please note that Trump afﬁhates are aH prlvate compani %aﬁd—a-peﬁ-teﬁ—af—themceﬁmmﬂg

was complled under GAAP but it should be noted that there are a-signifreant-mmberof GAAP-

exceptions. Weiser;- LLP has sestified these financials, bat-they-havemot-beenrotfiesmbly-audited.
W arst: Pisanlos N eonbiEn

Allen / Jeff / Jason to review language and validate that it is accurate. See exhibit at end for

location of financials.

5. Statement Regarding Debarments, Suspensions, Bankrupty, or Loan Defaulis

Dave to verify language with Ed
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THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS INFORMATION CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY TO THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION. THIS INFORMATION IS BEING
SUBMITTED SOLELY FOR EVALUATION QOF THE PROPOSAL OF THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION IN RESPONSE TO THE RFP FOR REDEVELOPMENT OF
THE OLD POST OFFICE AND MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED TO ANYONE NOT PARTY TO THAT EVALUATICN OR FOR ANY OTHER REASON. FURTHER, THIS
INFORMATION 1S OFFERED EXPRESSLY UNDER THE CONDITION THAT THIS INFORMATION 1S NOT SUBJECT TO RELEASE UNDER THE FREEDOM OF
INFORMATION ACT AND MAY NOT BE RELEASED WITHOUT THE PRICR WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION.
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Redevelopment of Old Post Office Request for Proposals

Trump Acquisitions, LLC

9, Credit Report:

Trump Old Post Office, LLC is a special purpose entity and does not currently have a credit
report from Dun and Bradstreet or a similar agency. As previously discussed, all Trump
development projects are individual entities that rolf-up to Donald Trump, so there is also not a
single parent company’s report available. Attached is a July 29, 2011 Dun and Bradstreet report
for The Trump Corporation, which demonstrates the strength of one significant affiliate’s credit
rating. In combination with Trump’s ~this report demonstrates Trump’s
ability to service any obligations to cregitors in a timely manner.

{Toni to insert D&B Report here) ‘
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THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS INFORMATION CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY TO THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION. THIS INFORMATION IS BEING
SUBMITTED SOLELY FOR EVALUATION OF THE PROPQSAL OF THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION IN RESPONSE TQ THE RFP FOR REDEVELOPMENT OF
THE QLD POST OFFICE AND MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED TO ANYONE NOT PARTY TO THAT EVALUATION CR FOR ANY OTHER REASON. FURTHER, THIS
INFORMATION IS OFFERED EXPRESSLY UNDER THE CONDITION THAT THIS INFORMATION IS NOT SUBJECT TO RELEASE UNDER THE FREEDOM OF
INFORMATION ACT AND MAY NOT BE RELEASED WITHOUT THE PRIDR WRITTEN AUTHCRIZATION OF THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION
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